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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA
SAN JOSE DIVISION
JUAN MARTINEZ, on behalf of himself and ¢) Case No0.5:12-CV-02122EJD
behalf of all other similarly situataddividuals, )

) ORDER GRANTING PLAINTIFF'S

Plaintiff, MOTION TO REMAND

V.

)
)
;

MANN PACKING CO. INC., a California ) [Re: Docket No.12]
corporation; and DOES-30, inclusive )
)
)

Defendairs.

Before the court is Plaintiff Juan Martinez’s (“Plaintiff’) motion to remans #ction to
the Superior Court of Monterey Countilaintiff contends that a remand is proper because his
claimsare rooted in state law andd not substantibl depend on interpretation of hisllective
bargaining agreeme(tCBA”) . Defendant Mann Packing Co., Inc. (“Defendant”) argues that
federal subject matter jurisdiction is proper because Plaintiff's claims arteicaéky intertwined
with the CBA and thus are completely preempted by Section 301 of the Labor Management
Relations Act (“LMRA”), 29 U.S.C. § 185The court finds that the clainase not preempteénd

GRANTS Plaintiff's motion to remand.
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l. Background
Plaintiff filed this suit on Ebruary 172012 in the Superior Court of Monterey County,
Case No. M116476, dmehalf of himself and all otheimilarly situatedndividuals. The
complaint alleges sigtatutory causes of action:
1. Failure to compensate for all hours worked, ination of Cal. Labor Code § 204,
2. Failure to pay overtime wages, in violation of Cal. Labor Code § 510(a) and IW(
Wage Order €2001(3)(A)(1), 8 Cal. Code Regs. § 11040;
3. Failure to provide meal and rest periods in violation of California Labor Code 8§
226.7 and 512nd applicable IWC wage orders
4. Failure to pay wages due and waittimge penaltiesn violation of California Labor
Code 88 201-203;
5. Failure to properly itemize pay stubs in violation of California Labor Code 88§
226(a) and 226(e); and
6. Violation of California Business and Professions Code 88 17200, et seq.
Defendant remeed the case to this coudaiming federal question jurisdiction. Specifically,
Defendant argued that Plaintiffclaims are preempted by Section 301 of the Labor Managemer
Relations Act (“LMRA”), 29 U.S.C. § 185, because they reggubstantial interpretatiasf the
collective bargaining agreement (“CBA”) governing Plaintiff's emplogimePlaintiffthenfiled
this motion for remand.
Il. Legal Standard
A defendant may remove a civil action filed in state court if the action could hame be
filed originally in federal cour28 U.S.C. § 1441. A plaintiff may seek to have a case remandeg
the state court from whichwtas removed if the district court lacks jurisdiction or if there is a
defect in the removal procedure. 28 U .S.C. § 1447(c). The removal statutes are @onstrue

restrictively so as to limit removal jurisdictioBhamrock Oil & Gas Corp. v. Sheedd3 U.S. 100,

108-09 (1941). The Ninth Circuit recognizes a “strong presumption against removal.” Gaus v

Miles, Inc, 980 F.2d 564, 56@th Cir. 1992)(internal quotations omittedand doubts as to
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removability are resolved in favor of remanding the case to state Baihteson v. Progressive

Specialty Ins. C9.319 F.3d 1089, 1090 (9th Cir. 2003). The Defendant bears the burden of

showing that removal is proper. Valdez v. Allstate Ins, @62 F.3d 1115, 1117 (9th Cir. 2004).

II. Discussion
Defendant argue$at it properly removed thection because Plaintiff's claims are
completelypreempted by Section 301 of the LMRAhat sectiorsupplies federal jurisdiction
over “[s]uits for violation of contracts between an employer and a labor organizgpresenting
employees in an industry affecting commerce[.]” 29 U.S.C. § 185(a). The Supremé&&ourt
expanded the preemptive scope of Section 301 to cases for which resolution “is sllipstantia

dependent upon analysis of the terms of [a CBAIllis—Chambers Corp. v. Lueck71 U.S. 202,

220 (1985).
A statelaw claim is preempted by Section 301 if it is “either based upon a collective

bargaining agreement or dependent upon an interpretation of the agreRBawamezv. Fox

Television Station998 F.2d 743, 748 (9th Cir. 1993). Whas herethe complaint does not

allege breach of a collective bargaining agreepmmnirts must conduct a two-part inquiry to
determine whether Sectio®B preempts Plaintiff's claims:
First, the court must ask “whether the asserted cause of action involvesanigred
upon an employee by virtue of state law, not by a CBIAthe answer is no, then the claim
is preemptedy 301. If the answer is yes, then the conust ask whether the claim is
“substantially dependent on analysis of Hemive-bargaining agreeant.” If the answer is
yes, then the claim greemptedy 301; if the answer is no, thethé claim can proceed
under state law.”

Rodriguez v. Pac. Steel Casting Co., Noc¥80353, 2012 WL 2000793 at *3 (N.D. Cal. June 1

2012)(internal citations omitted)citing Burnside v. Kiewit Pac. Corp., 491 F.3d 1053, 1059 (9t}

Cir. 2007)).
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1. Plaintiff's Claims Involve State Law Rights

First the court must determine whether Plaintiff’'s claims are based on righshy state
law. Courts must consider “the legal character of a claim, as ‘independent’ ofuiglds the
collectivebargaining agreemer{andnot whether a grievance arising from ‘precisely the same S

of facts’ could be pursuedlivadasv. Bradshaw512 U.S. 107, 123 (1994nternal citations

omitted). Here, Plaintiff's claims rely clearly on rights created by state IRiaintiff made no
mention of the CBA or violation of the CBA in htemplaint. Instead, Plaintiff based each o$ hi
six causes of action solely €alifornia statute and regulations. In doing so, Plaintiff has
demonstrated that the rights he relies on exist indepdpa#ritis CBA. The Ninth Circuit has
held that when employees bdkeir claims‘on the protections afforded them by Californiate
law, without any reference to expectations or duties created by the [CBA] thiaefraim is not

subject to preemptioallesv. vy Hill Corp., 410 F.3d 1071, 1082 (9th Cir. 2005)he court

finds that Defendant has failed to prove that Plaistdfaims satisfy the first step of tiBairnside
test As a resultSection 301 preemption is improper under this step.

2. Plaintiff’'s Claims are not Substantially Dependent on Interpretation ofthe CBA

Having determined that Plaintiff’'s claims arise froghts created by state law, the court
must now cosider whether Plaintiff's stalaw claims are substantially dependent on an
interpretation of th€BA. See Burnside, 491 F.3d at 105%ection 301 preempts a stédey
claimonly if the court must interpret the CBA in order to resalveBurnside, 491 F.3d at 1060.
“The plaintiff's claim is the touchstone for this analysis; the need to interprebliective

bargaining agreement must inhere in the nature of the plaintiff's clBetabali v. St. Luke's

Hosp, 482 F.3d 1199, 1203 (9th Cir. 20qifternal quotation marks omitted).he claim must be
so “inextricably intertwined with consideration of the terrhghe labor contract” that theoart

would be required to interpret the CBAAllis—Chalmers Corp. v. Luecld71 U.S. 202 (1985).

The issues in this case are whether Plaintiff was appropriately paid fon@éiddanning and
doffing required protective equipment, and whether the donning and doffing cut in to Paintiff

30-minutemeal breaks and lixinute rest breaks. Plaintiff contends that his claiensbe
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resolved by consultingaystubs, wage statements, time cards, and statements &ssmembers,
without referencing the CBA. Defendant argues that because the CBA gospatssaof
Plaintiff's employment related to donning and doffing, meal and rest breaks, andgialetCBA
must not only be referenced, but also interpreted, in order to resolve the claims.

DefendantirguesthatFirestone v. So. Cal. Gas Gspatrticulaly applicable. 219 F.2d

1063 (9th Cir. 2000). Firestone presented the question dhemglaintiffs received a “premium
wage rate” for overtime worked. The court determineditimtist conduct a complex calculation,
requiring interpretation of the CBA, in orderdetermine whether plaintiffs were paid a premium

rate. Firestone, 219 F.2d at 1065-6Blaintiff argues thaGregory v. SCIE, LLGs morereadily

applicable317 F.3d 1050 (9th Cir. 2003)n Gregory the plaintiff alleged that defhdant had
violated the California Labor Code and several Wage Orders by failing to pdgrhawvertime
work at premium wage rates. There, the Ninth Circuit found that because the pdastdiffi was
based entirely on state law and there was no digwatethe CBA terms or their interpretation, tha
Section 301 did not preempt the claim.

This court agrees thahe issues in this case are more similar to tpossentedn Gregory
Like the plaintiff in that case, Plaintiff here alledbat he was rigpaid for all hours and overtime
hours worked, and was not given sufficient meal and rest pefibdsefore the issue “is not how

overtime rates are calculatbdt whether theesultof the calculation complies with California

law.” Gregoryat 1053 (emphasis in originalPefendam points to numerous provisions of the

CBA, includingsections governingnanagement rights, work rules, safety, clothing and equipme

rest breaks, adjustment of breaks, overtime rate, daily recall, minimum worgk hvage rates for
combination jobs, out of classification work, and wage rates, to support its argunhéint (DBA
must be consultetlo determine the rate at whi¢Haintiff was to be paid, the amount of time he
must be compensated for, and the various safety and health policies that applied to his
employment.” Opp’n at 10:22-24, Dkt. No. 1Bespite these @ations,Defendanhas not
presentedufficient evidence to shothat the court will be required to interpret a complex schenm

in the CBA, or even that the terms of the CBA are ambiguilere consultation of the CBA's
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terms, or speculativeeliance o the CBA will not suffice to preempt a state law claifdudmble

v. Boeing Caq.305 F.3d 1004, 1008 (9th Cir. 20028¢e alscCramer v. Consol. Freightways, Inc.,

255 F.3d 683, 691-92 (9th Cir. 2001)I{éging a hypothetical connection between the claim ang
the terms of the CBA is not enough to preempt the claim: adjudication of the claim mugt requ
interpretation of a provision of the CBAA creative linkage between the subject matter of the
claim ard the wording of a CBA provision is insufficient ....").

Additionally, Defendant alleges that the CBA must be interpreted because in some
instances it provides for rights greater than state law requirements.h@l@BA may expand the
rights granted bygtate law is of no import, because Plaintiff alleges only violation of California
statute Furthermore, the Complaint does not seek damages for any violation of rights under t
CBA, but rather only for violations of the California Labor Code.

Defendamhas failed to meet its burden of showing that the court must interpret the CB
order to resolve Plaintiff's claimsBecause the claims and the CBA are not “inexplicably
intertwined,” Section 301 preemption does not apply. The court therefore GRRISINEff's
motion to remand.

V. Conclusion

For the foregoing reasons, the court REMANDS this action to the Monterey County
Superior Court.

The clerk shalCLOSE this matter.
IT IS SO ORDERED.

Dated: September§, 2012

=000 08

EDWARD J. DAVILA
United States Districludge

6
CaseNo.: 5:12€V-02122EJD
ORDER GRANTINGPLAINTIFF'S MOTION TO REMAND

A in




